rrom: Rebecca suck |

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Sparks, Helen I >
Cc: Carol Mckay I
Subject: RE: Planning Inspectorate ROW/3314535: Footpath 51, Ladock Terrace, DT1 3AW

Dear Helen

Further to your email below and attached documents, the OMA would like to make the following
comments on the proposed maodifications.

The Inspector proposes to modify the Order as follows

‘I note that the Order states it is made under section 53(2)(a) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act
1981 (the 1981 Act), wherein it should have stated 53(2)(b). | consider this is likely a typographical
error and it makes no difference to the understanding of the Order. The Order and the accompanying
papers are clear upon the grounds and legislation under which it is made. Should the Order be
confirmed | will modify it accordingly.’

The Order in fact states that it is made under section 53A(2), not section 53(2)(a) as set out by the
Inspector above. The OMA does not believe that this is an error and therefore the Order should not
be amended.

Officers support the modification to the route as this adds to the public enjoyment and convenience
of the new route.

Kind Regards

Rebecca Buck

Paralegal -
[ N '

Dorset

Dorset Council COU nCil

Legal Services

01305 221744




dorsetcouncil.gov.uk I

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 12:33 PM

To: Rebecca Buck <
Subject: Planning Inspectorate ROW/3314535: Footpath 51, Ladock Terrace, DT1 3AW

The Planning Inspectorate (England)
Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN

The Planning Inspectorate (Wales)
Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

How we use your information
The Planning Inspectorate takes its data protection responsibilities for the information you provide us
with very seriously. To find out more about how we use and manage your personal data, please go to

our privacy notice.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked
material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have
received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority,
states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does not accept service of documents
by fax or other electronic means. Virus checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to
ensure that this electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or
otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no liability in respect of
any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result of accessing this message or any of its
attachments. For information on how Dorset Council processes your information, please see
www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show



them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and
then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

i Please consider the environment before printing this email



